



宏達國際電子股份有限公司
HTC Corporation

1F, No. 6-3, Baoqiang Rd.,
Xindian City, Taipei County
231, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Feb. 16th, 2011

Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization Division, Application Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21048

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Pursuant to Paragraphs 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission's Rules (47 C.F.R.) and Section §552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act, **HTC Corporation** requests confidentiality for the following products:

FCC ID Number Product
NM8PC40220

Title/Model
Windows Phone/PC40200

For the product stated above, we request that the following information be held confidential:

- 1) Electrical Schematics of the Circuitry
- 2) Block Diagram
- 3) Operational Description
- 4) Tune-up Procedure
- 5) Parts List

No other items submitted as part of the equipment authorization filing process are deemed confidential. The above exhibits contain **HTC Corporation** trade secrets and proprietary information that could be of benefit to our competitors regarding the design of our mobile handset. This material is not customarily available to the general public and we request that it be withheld from public inspection.

In addition to above mentioned documents, pursuant to Public Notice DA 04-1705 of the Commission's policy, in order to comply with the marketing regulations in 47 CFR §2.803 and the importation rules in 47 CFR §2.1204, while ensuring that business sensitive information remains confidential until the actual marketing of newly authorized devices. We are requesting the commission to grant short-term confidentiality request on the following attachments be temporarily withheld from public disclosure for an initial period of **180** days:

External Photos
Internal Photos
Test Setup Photos
User Manual

It is our understanding that all measurement test reports, FCC ID label format and correspondence during certification review process cannot be granted as confidential documents and such information will be available for public review once the grant of equipment authorization is issued

Sincerely,

CHARLENE
Charlene Chang/ Project Manager
WM Product & Project Management Dept.